
From:  Critchett, Emily <Emily.Critchett@lehman.com> 
Sent:  Friday, September 12, 2008 6:44 PM (GMT) 
To:  Lukas, Katherine <katherine.lukas@citi.com>; Hayes, Steven R 

<steven.r.hayes@citi.com> 
Cc:  Birney, Janet <jbirney@lehman.com> 
Subject:  RE: Updated Deed with Customer Carve out Language 
Attach:  Document.pdf 

 
 
 

 
Hello Kate, 
 
Attached please find the executed document per your request. 
 
The original will be sent via over night mail. 
 
Kind regards, 
Emily 
 
Emily M. Critchett 
Vice President 
Lehman Brothers 
Treasury - Network Management 
1301 Avenue of the Americas, 6th floor 
New York, NY 10019 
phone:     212-320-4496 
fax:         212-520-0125 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Lukas, Katherine [mailto:katherine.lukas@citi.com] 
Sent: Friday, September 12, 2008 2:25 PM 
To: Critchett, Emily; Hayes, Steven R 
Subject: Updated Deed with Customer Carve out Language 
 
 
Emily, 
 
As per our conversation attached please find the updated Deed which 
includes the language relating to customer accounts under 1.3. 
 
Please let us know if you have any further questions. 
 
Kind regards, 
Kate 
 
 
Kate Lukas 
Director 
Financial Institutions Group 
Relationship Management 
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Citi 
388 Greenwich St. - 24th Fl 
New York, NY 10013 
tel: 212-816-6413 
fax: 212-816-1212 
email: katherine.lukas@citi.com 
 
The information included with this electronic communication is not being 
transmitted by secure means. Citi and its affiliates have no 
responsibility for unauthorized access and/or alteration to this 
communication, nor for any consequence based on or arising from your use 
of information that may have been illegitimately access or altered. 

LBEX-DOCID 4026355FOIA CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED BY
LEHMAN BROTHERS HOLDINGS INC.


